City of Seattle Request for Proposal #CTR-3368
Addendum 

10/30/2014

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #CTR-3368, titled Seattle Center Crowd management Services released on 10/17/2014.  The due date and time for responses remains 11/13/2014; 4:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	10/23/2014
	10/30/2014
	Is there any office space, meeting rooms, break rooms, or storage provided to the winning bidder?
	There is no permanent space provided, although day-of-event space is provided as follows: office space for Event Manager; meeting and break rooms for all staff, and storage for uniforms.  Some “permanent” uniform storage is available. Seattle Center-related training space is available pending facility availability
	

	2
	10/23/2014
	10/30/2014
	The contract states that the winning bidder could be asked to provide as many as 25 personnel with 8 hours’ notice and as many as 26-150+ with 24 hours’ notice. Are these numbers and time frames negotiable or could these terms be eliminated from the contract?
	Exhibit 1, Section 7.01 Period of Notice - This portion of the contract refers to the minimum period of advance notice Seattle Center must give to Contractor if a request for Contractor staff is to be lowered or canceled in its entirety.  Any cancellations made with more than the minimum notice time will not incur any minimum or show-up pay.  The contract does not specify any minimum time frames to request staff, although, in general, Straight Calls as defined in Exhibit 1, Section 3.01 Period of Notice   will be made 1 – 2 weeks prior to the event, and except in emergency situations, no less than 72 hours prior to the event.
	

	3
	10/27/2014
	10/30/2014
	What are the current billable rates under the present provider?
	See the following link for current contract information: http://www.seattle.gov/Purchasing/VendorContracts/Docs/STUBBLD2013-12-18-13.24.580000002504_Contract_Summary.doc 
	

	4
	10/27/2014
	10/30/2014
	What are the employee pay rates under the present provider?
	We do not currently track this information.
	

	5
	10/27/2014
	10/30/2014
	When does the City of Seattle minimum wage become effective for Seattle Center contractors?
	The following link includes schedules for the wage increase implementation and addition information regarding the new legislation: http://murray.seattle.gov/minimumwage/#sthash.VwmW0Sk4.dpbs 
	

	6
	10/27/2014
	10/30/2014
	What will the effective City of Seattle minimum wage be upon the beginning of the new contract?
	See Answer to question # 5.
	

	7
	10/27/2014
	10/30/2014
	Is the City of Seattle minimum wage applied in the same manner and same wage to all prospective Seattle Center event staff contractors?
	See Answer to question #5
	

	8
	10/27/2014
	10/30/2014
	The RFP states the rates must be the same for two years.  Does an exception apply should the City of Seattle minimum wage rise during the initial 2 years?
	See Attachment #3, Section 8.
	

	9
	10/27/2014
	10/30/2014
	What are the current pay rates for the “in-house” Seattle Center Guest Services personnel?
	“In-house” staff pay rates vary based on years of experience, and other factors.  However, the billing rates to the event for Guest Services personnel are as follows:

Job Title, Step 1 (- Step 5)

Head Usher, $17.74 – $20.57

Assistant Head Usher, $15.12

Door Attendant, $12.46

Splitter, $12.46

Usher, $11.27

Admissions Guard, $14.14
	

	10
	10/27/2014
	10/30/2014
	What will be the pay rates for the “in-house” Seattle Center Guest Services personnel upon implementation of the 2015 City of Seattle minimum wage?
	Seattle Center Guest Services personnel already meet or exceed the minimum required pay rate for 2015
	

	11
	10/27/2014
	10/30/2014
	Is year-round office space available on campus to the contractor?
	No permanent office space is provided. See answer to question #1 for more details.
	

	12
	10/27/2014
	10/30/2014
	What is the minimum notice that will be provided for supplemental staffing needs?
	There is no contractual minimum notice, but in general, the request for Supplemental Staff as defined in Exhibit 1, Section 3.02 will generally be made at least five days prior to an event.  Occasionally, small numbers of Supplemental Staff might be requested with as little as one or two days’ notice.  This differs from the regular requests and emergency situations referenced in question #2.
	

	13
	10/27/2014
	10/30/2014
	Is parking provided for event staff?  If so is it free or is there a fee?  If a fee, what amount?
	Parking is available at Seattle Center and neighboring private parking facilities, as well as on-street.  Free parking is not provided to event staff.  Fees will vary depending upon the event, and generally range from $10 - $20 at Seattle Center facilities
	

	14
	10/27/2014
	10/30/2014
	Are there a total number of hours estimated annually on this contract?
	We do not track or forecast this information.  The average total annual spend on peer security over the past three years is about $593,000.
	

	15
	10/27/201
	10/30/2014
	Please provide list of vendors that attended the Pre-Bid Meeting.
	See the following link for Pre-bid attendees:  http://thebuyline.seattle.gov/2014/10/17/seattle-center-crowd-management-services-rfp-ctr-3368/ 
	

	16
	10/27/201
	10/30/2014
	Will the incumbent be eligible to re-bid?
	Yes.
	

	17
	10/27/201
	10/30/2014
	Please confirm that the City of Seattle Vendor Questionnaire does not have a signature block?
	The Vendor Questionnaire has no signature block.
	

	18
	10/27/201
	10/30/2014
	Assuming Vendor has sufficient staff in Seattle marketplace presently to service the Seattle Center account, please confirm Vendor does not need to include the mandatory Inclusion Plan.
	If you are not subcontracting, the Inclusion Plan is not required.
	

	19
	10/27/201
	10/30/2014
	If there are any increases in the minimum wage, Federal, County, City or State, will contractor be able to adjust their billing rates by the same percentage of the increase in the first two years of the contract.
	See answer in Question #8.
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